
 
  

 
  

 

   

   
     

  
   

    

        
   

     

   

        
          

     

               
    

 

 

     
 

 
 

     
    

The Florida Bar 
651 East Jefferson Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Joshua E. Doyle 850/561-5600 

Executive Director www.floridabar.org 

June 28, 2021 

Honorable John A. Tomasino 
Clerk, Supreme Court of Florida 
Supreme Court Building 
500 South Duval Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1927 

Re: The Florida Bar v. John Douglas Anderson 
Supreme Court Case No. SC20-1642 
The Florida Bar File Nos. 2019-10,510(13D), et al. 

Dear Mr. Tomasino: 

The referee report in the referenced case was docketed on or about May 
20, 2021. That report was considered by the Executive Committee of the 
Board of Governors on June 25, 2021. 

The Florida Bar will file a notice of intent to seek review of the report of 
referee in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia Ann Toro Savitz, Staff Counsel 
Lawyer Regulation 

PATS/mmm 

cc: Evan D. Rosen, Bar Counsel 
John Douglas Anderson 
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